From: Ante, Antonio D. DPI <Antonio.Ante@dpi.wi.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 15,2024 7:18 AM

Subject: WI USDA Foods: Annual Order Survey for SY 2024-25

WI USDA Foods: Annual Order Survey for SY 2024-25

Good morning,

The Wisconsin DPI USDA Foods team has completed the order adjustment process for USDA
Foods. You may now review your expected USDA Foods Orders for next school year.

To review annual order survey adjustments for SY 2024-25, login to the Wisconsin USDA
Foods Ordering System. Click on Program Year “2025”, Program “NSLP”.

Under Summary, click on the “Surveys” tab, and click on “View”.
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You are now on the Survey Results screen.
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If you opted to participate in DoD Fresh Produce next year, review the “DoD Adj” dollar
amount in the upper right of the screen. This is the amount that will be loaded into the
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FFAVORS system in the summer for next school year. If you are new to DoD next school
year, you will be receiving an email with more information about this program.

For Direct Delivery (Brown Box), and State Processing products, refer to the “Adj” column
for the number of cases and pounds that your SFA can expect to receive next year. Use the
Month drop down to review case quantities for each month.

For Direct Diversion and cheese rebate products, use the hyperlinks on the left to review
the pounds by product and processor.

More instructions for using the Wisconsin USDA Foods Ordering System can be found on the DPI
USDA Foods Ordering System webpage.

Mark your calendar: Webinar - WI DPI USDA Foods- SY 2023-24 USDA Foods

Reconciliation and CARS Report, May 8, 2PM
Joinlive event May 8, 2:00-3 PM

Or join us by phone +1 608-620-9781 CST
Conference ID: 488 989 854+#

No need to register. For a recording of this meeting, the link above will become the link to
the recording within 24 hours from the end of the webinar.

Thank you.

USDA Foods Distribution - School Nutrition Team
WI Department of Public Instruction

(608) 267-4599 Email dpisnusdafoods@dpi.wi.gov
Website dpi.wi.gov/school-nutrition

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.
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